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Garcia, Daniela

From: Garcia, Daniela
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 6:01 PM
To: Marc Esser
Cc: Bo White
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]  Re: Re: DOE RFI

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

I just touched base with Sue and SoCalGas will be looking to submit an individual comment letter. Since we 
can't simply copy and paste from their letter I was thinking we could extract the inputs we had and add our LCC 
comment etc. please let me know if this is feasible and if you have any questions. 
 
Thank You,  

Daniela Garcia 
SoCalGas Customer Programs 
Project Manager – Building Codes and Appliance Standards 
555 W 5th Street, Los Angeles, CA, 90013 | ML GT19A6 
Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022 
DGarcia3@semprautilities.com 
 
On Jul 13, 2017, at 4:24 PM, Marc Esser <marc@negawattconsult.com> wrote: 

Hi Daniela, 
 
wanted to let you know that Bo and I will need to wrap up our contributions to this tomorrow by 
5:30pm and 3pm respectively; I have a long standing plan with my kids, and Bo has something 
else planned as well. Before then, anything goes, including late evening today if necessary. The 
sooner you could let us know what we still have to do the better.  
 
The deadline has no time associated with it, which technically makes it 9pm tomorrow.  
 
Thanks!! 
Marc 
 
 
On Thu, Jul 13, 2017 at 2:48 PM, Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> wrote: 

Sue has a meeting at 3 today to discuss with upper management so we should know more after then. 

  

From: Bo White [mailto:bo@negawattconsult.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 2:33 PM 
To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> 
Cc: Marc Esser <marc@negawattconsult.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: DOE RFI 
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Hi Daniela, 

  

Do you have an update for us on this? How can we assist further? The DOE deadline is 
tomorrow. 

  

Thanks, 

Bo 

  

On Wed, Jul 12, 2017 at 3:06 AM Marc Esser <marc@negawattconsult.com> wrote: 

Hi Sue,  

  

please find attached our updated version of the RFI response, in two versions 

 
 - marked up, where all previous edits were accepted excepts yours and Daniela's.  

Bo's and my new additions and deletions are tracked, too.   

  

 - same as above but completely clean of any tracking, comments or author information.  

  

I attached a few additional ideas in a separate document that we already know are most likely 
going to be socalgas only, so we haven't fleshed them out or included them yet.  

  

The LCC methodology and problems we see with its data were socalgas-separate earlier, but 
are now included in Question 4 of the main file.  

  

Take that, PG&E ;)  

Cheers 
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--  

Marc Esser 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 
www.negawattconsult.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

--  

Thank you, 

  

Bo White, PE 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 

www.negawattconsult.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, 
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or 
requests for information. 

 
 
 
 
--  
Marc Esser 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 
www.negawattconsult.com 
 



4

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, 
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

 
This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or 
requests for information. 


